
 
 

 
 
  
DATE: March 24, 2022 
 
TO: All Offerors’ 
 
FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department  

RE: ITB No. 22-108, Pool Management Services 

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation. 
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1.  The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation.  
        
 Questions and Answers  
 
 2.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 



  ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Invitation to Bid, No. 22-108 
Pool Management Services 

REVISED 3/24/2022 
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A. The following are questions received and City of Brookhaven responses for the above-

referenced solicitation:  
 
1. For both Briarwood & Murphey Candler swim team practice times from May 14-27, the 

City of Brookhaven does want lifeguard coverage at both of these pools during those 
times - correct? 
Yes. We require a minimum of 2 lifeguards for swim team practices. 

 
2. With the renovations and new construction, Lynwood will not be opening any for this 

2022 pool season - correct? Should we include the coverage cost for Lynwood Park Pool 
in our proposal, so you have this for the 3-year multi-year contract? 
Yes.  Lynwood will not be opening during the 2022 season. However, include 
coverage for Lynwood pool. 

 
3. Will Briarwood and Lynwood be covered in the offseason? 

Yes. All pools need to be covered when the pools are not in use. 
 

4. Will Murphey Candler and Briarwood, be allowing summer camps during the open swim 
hours? 
Yes.  Lynwood will not be opening during the 2022 season. However, include 
coverage for Lynwood pool. 
 

5. Under Exhibit B - the Ashford Park Splash Pad - Monday is listed as the maintenance day 
- did the City want once a week service or two or three? 
We are requesting service at minimum 2x per week, with Mondays being the biggest 
maintenance day. 
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